

BRENT GUMMOW

CAREER SUMMARY

As owner and lead producer for Karmapoint Visual Media, my design, interactive, and programming work is visible at such locations as the Rock and Roll Hall of Fame, American Greetings Headquarters, NASA, Great Lakes Science Center, and many websites. My live video performances have been featured at the Toledo Museum of Art, Cleveland Museum of Contemporary Art (MOCA), Cleveland Museum of Art, CMJ Rockfest, North by Northeast Festival (NXNE), Ingenuity Festival of Art and Technology, and more.

After nearly 15 years of multimedia production, I regularly lead projects in a number of different fields, including web, interactive, exhibits, live events, and training. I create solutions for both large, public brands and small, non-profit organizations and excel at bridging the gap between the technical and creative aspects of a project. I pride myself in my ability to keep all stakeholders informed and engaged throughout the development cycle.

EXPERIENCE

Owner/Producer, Karmapoint Visual Media
1/1997 - Present >> Cleveland, OH / San Francisco, CA

Instructional Designer, Academy of Art University
4/2009 - Present >> San Francisco, CA

Multimedia Developer, Impact Communications
1/2008 - 3/2009 >> Cleveland, OH

Webmaster/Multimedia Specialist, Baldwin-Wallace College
1/2002 - 10/2007 >> Cleveland, OH

SKILLS

- Web coding and design
- Graphic design for screen and print
- Video/audio production and editing
- Adobe CS, HTML, CSS, Flash, XML, Javascript
- Software, multimedia, and social media instruction
- CMS/LMS management and customization
- Windows and Mac proficiency

CONTACT

Brent Gummow
1310 Fillmore St. #801
San Francisco, CA 94115
brentg@karmapoint.com
www.karmapoint.com
(415) 347-6291

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts
Communication Arts: Electronic Media
Xavier University, magna cum laude
1992-1995

Additional Graduate-Level Business
Coursework (4.0 GPA)
Baldwin-Wallace College
2003-2004

Foundations of Project Management
Baldwin-Wallace College
Professional Development (6-hr PMI)
September 2006

Decision Making
Baldwin-Wallace College
Professional Development (3-hr PMI)
November 2006

- Creative problem-solving
- Project management
- Client interaction
- Team leadership and mentoring
- Discovery and strategic visioning
- Multi-tasking and multiple projects
- Testing, training, and documentation